
From: Foley, Cynthia
To: SCO-Council Clerk Staff
Subject: Fw: ECAF 2024-0286
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:26:44 PM

I just got a request to cancel ECAF 2024-0286? This one has been assigned to
committee...

Cynthia Foley
Legislative Analyst
Snohomish County Council
3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 609 | Everett, WA 98201-4046
Cell: 425-426-4453 | Work: 425-388-6507

From: Krueger, Nicole <nicole.krueger@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Foley, Cynthia <Cynthia.Foley@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: ECAF
 
Hey Cynthia!
 
I just looked into everything with Clairica, and I think I need to cancel the ECAF for Dr. Harle. We still
have over $68,000 dollars to pay her in previously executed contracts/amendments. I got super
mixed-up somewhere along the line.
 
SO sorry about all that!  Go ahead and cancel the ECAF if you don’t mind.
 
 
Nicole (Daugherty) Krueger
Operations Manager
Snohomish County Medical Examiner

9509 29th Avenue West
Everett, WA  98204
T: (425) 438-6200
F: (425) 438-6222

 
Notice: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and
may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act, Chapter 42.56 RCW.
 

mailto:Cynthia.Foley@co.snohomish.wa.us
mailto:SCO-CouncilClerkStaff@co.snohomish.wa.us

